WILL NO

GREATER VICTORIA HISTORIC BUILDINGS SURVEY

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY IN ART UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA

UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
HISTORIC BUILDINGS SURVEY

Name of Recorder

1968-1972 ERICHT

Date JULY 1971

IDENTITY:	Municipality UCTORIA
	Number, street, town, or lot,
	Number, street, town, or lot, concession, township 658 BEACON
	Name of building
CONSTRUCTION:	Wall material: Stone Brick Frame Other
	Condition of Structure: Very Good Fair Poor X Altered
	Structure: Very Good Fair Poor Altered
HISTORY:	Date of construction 1904
	Description of construction and style
	Name of Original Owner (individual or company) J. LEEMING
	Original Use
	Name of Present Owner 658 R.M. BJUR Present Use 660 G. J. Plosy
	Brief Biography of Original Owner
	Name of Contractors and Artisans, if known
	Name of Architect(s)
	Brief Biography of the Architect
	OF THE BUILDING TO THE PRESENT Locate building on street plan
(additions, al	Iterations, destruction, etc.)
	ST. AUDRBUS
	B
	la l
	C 6
	P
Reference: So	ources of information Doug-LAS
	CITY HALL